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auto & general

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget
Direct Insurance.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is
confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee,
confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this
email is unauthorised.

From: Justin Wong

Sent: Thursday, 23 January 2020 10:11 AM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>; 'assignments' <assignments@|kkauto.com>; Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto)
<yvonnewong@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Assignment to LKK for Damage Technical Report for SJK8169T || Our Ref: C10005325
Importance: High

Dear Bryan,

We require your assistance to prepare a damage technical report for our insured vehicle no: SJK8169T.

Kindly note that during the initial survey conducted by our surveyor, he discovered that both the front tyres badly
worn out. LH front tyre has its wires and inner layer exposed, our surveyor initial assess was that these worn out

tires will greatly reduce the braking efficiency and would be contributing factor to the accident as most of the
braking force comes from the front wheels.

Plzase comment in your report on the efficiency and the condition the tires on whether these is one of the main
contributory factors that can lead to the accident.

Our insured vehicle is currently at SME Motor Pte Ltd (Kaki Bukit).

gy

Thank you.



